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Subject: Re: Request for Appointment of Members and Liaisons to the Second IANA Naming Func=on
Review (IFR)

Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 at 10:46:28 Bri=sh Summer Time
From: Bart Boswinkel
To: Jennifer Bryce, Alejandra Reynoso Barral
CC: John Crain, Kimberly Carlson, Joke Braeken

Dear Jennifer,
On behalf of the ccNSO Council I am pleased to inform you that the following persons have been selected
to serve on the second IANA Naming Func=on Review Team (in alphabe=cal order):

Sami Ali (.bh)
Olga Cavalli (.ar)
 Peter Koch (.de). 

The call for expression of Interest was launched on 12 April 2023
(hYps://ccnso.icann.org/en/announcements/announcement-12apr23-en.htm) and circulated to all ccTLD
managers (members and non-members of the ccNSO).

Please note that the ccNSO Council has not yet selected the representa=ve who will serve as one of the
co-chairs or the review team.
Kind regards,
Bart

From: Jennifer Bryce 
Date: Thursday, 6 April 2023 at 14:52
To: Alejandra Reynoso Barral 
Cc: John Crain, Bart Boswinkel

Subject: Request for Appointment of Members and Liaisons to the Second IANA Naming Func=on
Review (IFR)

Dear Chairs and Execu=ve CommiYee;

Please find aYached a leYer and suppor=ng informa=on regarding: Request for Appointment of Members
and Liaisons to the Second IANA Naming Func=on Review (IFR).

Please let me know if you have any ques=ons.

Best,
Jennifer
-- 
Jennifer Bryce
Project Manager, Office of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTO)
Internet Corpora=on for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)

Skype: jennifer.bryce.icann
Email: jennifer.bryce@icann.org
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